



Prestonpan

Community Council

Agenda

Tuesday 13th October 2015

Welcome by Chair

Apologies

Police Report

**Matters Arising:
CRA Vision**

**Adoption of minutes: 11/08/15
09/09/15**

Secretary report

Treasurer Report

**Area Partnership meeting update
Coalfield Regeneration update**

**AOCB
Close meeting**



Prestonpans Community Council

Minutes Tuesday 9th September 2015

Apologies : Margaret, Mike, Calum, Ferhan, Brian, Greta

Present: Jimmy Yule, Kevin Davanna, Zoe Inglis, Alan Hunter, Finlay Lockie, John Reynolds, Linda Laing, Tam Gibbons, Graeme Hutchison, Martin Whitfield.

ELC: Councillors: Willie Innes, Steven Brown.

Police: Not present

Police Report: Not present

Adoption of minutes: 11/08/15: not quorum

Matters Arising

Chimney demolition

We went through the details for the big day.

Cuthill Park opening Day

There were more than 500 people throughout the day. Everybody had fun, and the weather was good.

Secretary Report

Funding request letters

Prestonpans Afterschool Club

Prestonpans primary for fruit trees

Puffin Playgroup

Edinburgh RD development proposal. We need to look at this one in more detail. Zoe to send a holding email to Keith Dingwall.

Power station lands future proposals meeting. We have a seat at the table, along with ELC, CRA and other community councils. It was suggested to invite the CRA to update us on their proposals, as we have not met since they had just formed.

Goshen Development. We are writing to ELC about this, Finlay to draft letter Zoe to send. Finlay will speak with our neighbouring community councils, with the intentions to meet.

Xmas Lights

Similar to last year with parade, singing at Johnny Moat, nativity at Kirk St, then switch on at Xmas tree. Fleurtations to install and de install Xmas tree. Fundraising Race Night being planned for 6th November at The Legion.

Cemetery

There was a discussion brought forward from a member of the public on the state of our condition. Willie was arranging a meeting with the lady and Stuart Pryde.

War Memorial

DJ has met with PL pupils (3rd,4th,5th and 6th years) on researching the names on the war memorial.

Meeting closed 20:45